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Financial Services 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth, FL 33460 

561.586.1654 

 
Addendum No. 1 

IFB #16-125 

 

 
 PARKS IRRIGATION WELL CONVERSION PROJECT 

 
Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) who responds to the IFB 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the IFB and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This 
addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above 
referenced IFB. 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 

1. What is the cost estimate/budget? 

A) The approximate cost budget is between $80k - $100K. 
 
2. Given the potential for sandy conditions, the wells may have to be drilled deeper than is shown on 

the schedule.  Can a separate line item be provided for the cost of each additional foot of well 
drilled? 
A) The bid schedule has been revised to reflect the cost of each additional foot of drilled well.  See 

revised bid schedule as attached to this addendum. 
 

3. What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed date for this project? 
A) The anticipated NTP date will be in November or December 2016, depending on Commission 

approval. 
 

4. Will an on-site geotechnical inspector be present during work? 
A) The City’s inspector will be present for day to day inspections, however, a geo-technical 

inspector will not be retained for this project. 
 
5. Is there a specific submersible Goulds pump model which the city would like to use for the 5 and 10 

hp items? 
A) The City would request the contractor to submit on his proposed pump model for final approval 

by the City.   
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CHANGE TO SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS (B3) PAGE 20 

SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS 

In accordance with the specifications and Scope of Work included with this bid, following 
is the recommended unit prices in order to evaluate the total bid as submitted with your 
proposal.  These prices are intended to equal the total base bid as submitted at the top of 
page 18 of the IFB.  These prices are used as a tool for the evaluation of the bid(s).  

 

ITEM #  DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 North Bryant Park  1 LS     

2 Middle Bryant Park 1 LS   

3 Triangle Park median 1 LS   

4 Pinecrest Cemetery 1 LS   

5 Memorial Field  1 LS   

AL1 
General Allowance for Unforeseen 
Conditions 

1 LS 10,000.00 10,000.00 

 
TOTAL LUMP SUM AMOUNT:   

ALT 
Additional Cost per additional foot of 
drilled well (incl. all material, labor, equip) 

1 FT   

 

 

Name of Bidder: ________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address: __________________________________________ ST_____ Zip____________ 

 

Phone: (_____) _________________   Email: ______________________________________ 

 

Print Name: ___________________________________ Title: _________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE:  _______________________________________ Date: ________________ 
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and submitted 
with you proposal.   
 
 
 
Issued By:  Financial Services   Signed By: _____________________________ 
                  September 27, 2016     Hirut Darge, Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
PROPOSER/Company  
 
 
Name: ____________________________________________________________________     

 

Signed By: ____________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

 

Title: ________________________________   Date: _______________________________ 


